

November 9, 2023

Aberdeen PAC Agenda

1. **Welcome/Call to Order:** Alycia, Sunita, Melissa, Oahn, Bethany, Mindy, Mandy, Michelle

2. **Approval of agenda**

- 1st by Mandy, 2nd by Michelle

3. **Minutes of last meeting**

- 1st by Mindy, 2nd by Sunita

4. **Correspondence**

- None

5. **Reports**

President/Chair

Vice-President

Secretary

Treasurer

Main Acct: \$13 435.95

Gaming Acct: \$5 943.16

Created by Kids Fundraiser: \$563

Halloween Dance Fundraiser: \$241

6. **Unfinished Business**

- Grade 5 Recycling Program will be taken on by Mrs. Hillier. Ms Wilsdon will purchase the small blue recycling bins for each classroom. To be started in January

6. **New Business**

- December Treat Day/review of fundraiser
 - Dec19, cookie day (Mandy, Mindy and Alycia). Same day as Staff Appreciation.
 - Cancelling the Christmas Bake Sale and Pub Night
- Valentines – Friendship Dance
 - Not going to be doing this year
- Review Fund Requests
 - Have a balance of \$1200 in Gaming last yr.
 - Czisk requested butterfly larvae for K and K/1 \$80
 - Parkinson gr2 requesting \$179 for hatching chicks
 - Ms Mckinnis requesting \$500 for both K classes 'Unique Minds'
 - Ms Kennedy gr4 (2 classes) requesting \$412 to attend Nutcracker
 - Total: \$1 179
 - 1st by Mandy, 2nd by Michelle
- Bingo AGM coming up on Dec9
 - Alycia and Mindy will attend
- Possible presentation dates
 - Best to book on a Thurs (or Fri) due to gym classes

- Mindy is looking into organizing Chang's Tae Kwon Do
- Moving forward all fundraising to always include donate, stickers and the tshirts please

7. Principal's Report

Playground equipment

PAC would like to support some items. Can only be installed in the current designated playground area. There is enough space for 2-3 items. Melissa will reach out to 2 vendors to get some ideas for pricing.

Empathy Interviews

Families mostly enjoyed the new format.

Wordle take aways: safe, happy and friends

Will do this format again next year.

Christmas market

Some donations have been rec'd. Most is coming through the front (not specific classes). We need many, many items.

Hot lunch

PAC can continue funding the same families through March

School Events

Curling

AquaVan from the Vancouver Aquarium

Melissa will forward this information

8. Date of next meeting – December 14th

9. Agenda items for next meeting

10. Adjournment—End on time! Ended 7:53pm